MEETING AGENDA FOR
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
8:00 A.M. DECEMBER 1, 2021

NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE
3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100
STOCKTON, CA 95219

Call to Order.
Roll Call.

Agenda ltems.

1. Public Comment. The public may comment on any matter within the District's jurisdiction that is
not on the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is
taken up. All comments are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes for general public comments on
items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction and 3 minutes before or during the Board’s
consideration of each agenda item, subject to the sole discretion of the Board President to allow
additional time for a comment in accordance with Resolution 2019-04.

2. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of the District meeting of November 3, 2021.
3. FEinancial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report.

4. Engineer's Report. Request for directions and approvals.
a. Plan Review
A. Review status of follow up Levee Inspection of the District's Levee system

B. Review properties with ongoing violations

a) 4149 Fort Donelson Drive
Morgan and Susan Mayfield

Review correspondence and photographs related to the Mayfield residence. KSN, Inc.
recommends that District Counsel draft letter revoking the Mayfield’s permit to maintain
vegetation on their lot and suggest the scheduling of a show cause hearing to take
action.

b) 3848 Fourteen Mile Drive
Mr. Gerard and Chris Hammer

Review photograph of relocated fence to the toe of the levee.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in altemative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Califomia Govemment Code
§54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Elvia Trujillo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the
meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100,
Stockton, Califomnia during normal business hours.

11471419-1



C. Permit Requests

a) 3826 Falmouth Court
Stephen and Kendra Nelson

Steve and Kendra Nelson are seeking a permit to replace the gravel beneath their
permitted wrought iron fence at the toe of the levee and pour a concrete curb.

D. Review the Progress of the Marina’s lower Parking area (previously tennis courts) and
new stairway to the upper parking lot.

b. AB 360 Delta Levee Subventions Program

A Review the investigation of the toe drain along the District's levee in the South East
Quadrant adjacent to Sea Gull Drive. Joe Bryson will have finish site photos in his
report.

B. Review the removal of historic tree stumps for trees the District removed historically

along the District’s levee in the North East Quadrant. Joe Bryson will have finish site
photos in his report.

5. District Vehicle Use Policy. Adopt Resolution 2021-06 District Vehicle Use Policy.

6. Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals.
7. Newsletter. Discussion and direction.

8. Report by Trustees on meetings attended and upcoming meetings. Request for direction.
9. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings.

10. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals.
11. District Calendar. Discussion and direction.

a. Next meeting January 5, 2022

12. Correspondence.
13. Future Agenda ltems.
14. Approval of Bills.

15. Staff Reports.

(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the meeting
room at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours
preceding the meeting.

16. Adjournment.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in altemative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Califomia Govemment Code
§54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Elvia Trujillo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the
meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet_ are available for
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100,
Stockton, Califomia duning normal business hours.

11471419-1



AGENDA PACKET
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
DECEMBER 1, 2021

=
m
=

COMMENTARY

Self-explanatory.

Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.

Please see attached.

Self-explanatory.

@@NF”S"‘:’“?’!\’.—‘I

Self-explanatory.

—
o

Please see attached.

-—
b

Please see attached.

—
N

Self-explanatory.

-
w

Self-explanatory.

-
e

Please see attached.

-—
d

Self-explanatory.

-—
*

Self-explanatory.

1281629-1



ITEM 2



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2021

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was called to order at
8:00 a.m. by President Michael Panzer on November 3, 2021, at the law offices of Neumiller &
Beardslee, 3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California.

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERE:
MICHAEL PANZER (left at 8:30 a.m.)
DAN MacDONNELL

DOTTIE LOFSTROM

OTHERS PRESENT WERE:
DAN SCHROEDER

CHRIS NEUDECK

ANDY PINASCO (by phone)
JOE BRYSON

ELVIA TRUJILLO

BOB BENTZ

KRISTEN DYKE

SARAH VIGIL

STEVE SIEVERS
GURNEEL BOPARAI

1. Public Comment. President Panzer commented he would be leaving the meeting at
8:30 a.m. due to an appointment. He also commented on having attended the American
Society of Civil Engineers Sacramento Section Awards Ceremony where he accepted a
plaque on behalf of the District. The District had the honor of being selected for the
Outstanding Small Project Award for its Sediment Removal Project. In addition,
President Panzer read a card received from Mrs. Laura Tholborn thanking the District for
the commemorative plaque given to her in memory of former Trustee Brett Tholborn.

2. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of the District meeting of October 6, 2021. The Trustees
reviewed the minutes. After review,

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and
unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District
1608, that the minutes of the October 6, 2021 Regular Meeting be
approved as presented.

3. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report. District Secretary, Elvia
Trujillo, presented an oral and written report. The financial report will be revised moving
the amount of the dividend check from State Compensation Insurance Fund from Other
Reimbursable Expenses to line item G8-Workers Compensation Insurance. She also
reported the first registered warrant related to the Sediment Removal Project will be paid
and gave an update on the outstanding registered warrants. After review,

1569805-1



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
November 3, 2021
Page 2

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation
District 1608 that the Financial Report presented at the
November 3, 2021 meeting be approved with revision.

3.a.  Budget. Discussion and possible action to amend 2021-22 Budget.

Andy Pinasco gave an oral and written report. At the October meeting it
was discussed that the money budgeted for item G9 — Election Costs is no
longer necessary due to there being no election; therefore, the first
amendment to the budget will be changing the budgeted amount on line
Item G9 to $211.47. The second amendment is related to engineering
cots. A new line item, E9 — Assessment Development, with the budgeted
amount of $15,000.00 will be added to keep expenses separate from line
Item E8 - Assessment Engineering expenses. E8 — Assessment
Engineering is for the current assessments. E9 — Assessment Development
is for exploratory purposes of putting together workshop related to the
District’s next possible Proposition 218. After discussion,

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation
District 1608 that the amendment to the 2021-2022 Budget be
approved as presented.

3.b.  Discussion and possible action to authorize signatures for San Joaquin County
Auditor/Controller Authorized Signature Card.

Dan Schroeder presented this item. Mr. Schroeder explained the signature
card with the County Auditor’s office is updated when there is a change in
authorized signers, in this case, we have a new Trustee, Dottie Lofstrom.
After review,

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation
District 1608 that the new San Joaquin County Auditor/Controller
Signature Card be approved and authorized signatures.

4, Delta Levee Subventions. Approve Resolution 2021-05 Authorizing Execution of the
Levee Subventions Program 2021-2022.

Dan Schroeder presented this item. He explained that each year the District enters into
this agreement with the Department of Water Resources. In order to participate in the

1569805-1



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
November 3, 2021

Page 3

Levee Subventions Program, it is necessary to approve and enter into this agreement.
The program is of great benefit as it allows the District to seek reimbursement for levee
related expense. After review,

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and unanimously
carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608, that
Resolution 2021-05 Approving and Authorizing Execution of Delta Levee
Maintenance Subventions Program Work Agreement for Fiscal Year
2021-2022 be adopted and authorized President Panzer to sign the
agreement.

5. Engineer’s Report. Request for directions, approvals, and actions.

(a)

(b)

(©)

Review status of follow-up Levee Inspection of the District’s Levee system.
Please see Engineer’s Report item 1 A.

Review the Progress of the Marina’s Lower Parking Area (previously tennis
courts) and new stairway to the upper parking lot.

Please see Engineer’s report item 1.B.

Discussion and Possible Action Permit Requests from homeowners.
i 7014 Yorktown Court

ImaJean and Thomas P. Blake

APN 100-030-36

Review an application for the in-progress installation of 18°x 33’ pool.
Please see Engineer’s Report item I.C.

From Engineer’s Report:

L. PLAN REVIEW.

A.

1569805-1

Review status of follow up Levee Inspection of the District’s Levee system.

Chis Neudeck reported this is a follow up to annual levee inspection conducted
yesterday. All homes are in compliance with the exception of two. The first
residence out of compliance is the Mayfield residence. This has been a
continuous problem and there have been plenty of meetings regarding this issue.
Mr. Neudeck suggested terminating their agreement. The second residence out of
compliance is the Hammer residence. There were also previous meetings related
to the Hammers and they need to move the fence in order to comply with the
request and to bring them into compliance. Mr. Neudeck further stated the cost
associated with the engineering inspections is costly to the District.



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
November 3, 2021

Page 4

B.

Review progress of the Marina’s lower Parking area (previously tennis courts)

and new stairway to the upper parking lot.

1569805-1

EXHIBIT A: Photo summary from recent KSN Inc. field inspection.

Chris Neudeck reported the Marina is in the process of developing the short-stem
wall as well as a ramp to go up the back slope. Photos taken at a recent field
inspection have been included as Exhibit A.

Permit Requests from homeowners

a) 7014 Yorktown Court
ImaJean and Thomas P. Blake
Index No. 65, Lot No. 1260
APN 100-030-36

Excerpt from Engineer’s Report:

Review an application for the in-progress installation of an 18 ft x 33 ft pool. The
lot is located along 5 Mile Slough. The pool has been excavated and is
adequately set back from the toe of the levee by a minimum of 33 feet. KSN Inc.
is reccommending approval of this application for encroachment. KSN has
worked with the Blake’s agents, Premier Pool & Spas, and gathered the required
information for the District’s Encroachment Application.

KSN Inec. supports the approval of this pool encroachment provided that the
Blakes remove the stacked-up material against the fence along the levee toe.
This material appears to have been moved over to the fence area to make room for
the pool excavation but is now interfering with visibility and inspectability of the
District’s levee toe. KSN recommends this removal of stacked material to be
a condition of the Board of Trustees Approval.

Please note the condition of the lot in advance of the pool excavation as depicted
in the attached photos.

EXHIBIT B: October 26, 2021 Encroachment Application for As-Built
pool vessel excavation.

EXHIBIT C: Plans of the pool.

EXHIBIT D: Existing Site Photo of the lot.

EXHIBIT E: Site Photos of the lot prior to the pool excavation

EXHIBIT F: Lot information.

EXHIBIT G: General correspondence with Premier Pools & Spa



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608
November 3, 2021

Page 5

Mr. Neudeck presented this item. The Blake’s representative, Premier Pool &
Spa, has been in contact with Chris Neudeck after being informed by the City of
Stockton they needed to get a permit from the District for the installation of the
pool. Mr. Neudeck commented they have been very responsive and submitted the
plans for inspection. There are two things recommended by Mr. Neudeck. Mr.
Neudeck suggested they consider putting more than one pressure relief valve.

The other element that will be a condition is that all the dirt/debris/material
stacked against the fence along the levee toe be removed immediately. Mr.
Neudeck recommends and seeks approval with condition that they remove the
stacked up material and comply with District Standards conditions.

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and unanimously
carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608, that the
permit application for 7014 Yorktown Court (ImaJean & Thomas P.
Blake) for a swimming pool be approved with the condition that stacked
material against the fence along the levee toe be removed.

Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals.

Joe Bryson presented an oral and written report. Mr. Bryson read through each line item
of his report and stressed the need to hire someone to help with work.

For a complete list of items reported by Mr. Bryson, please refer to the Levee
Superintendent Report presented at this meeting.

Newsletter. Discussion and direction.

Andy Pinasco reported on this item. Kristen Dyke and Sarah Vigil from Port City
Marketing were present to discuss and seek direction with the newsletter. Trustee
Lofstrom and Trustee MacDonnell reviewed the draft newsletter and provided comments
and changes. Trustee Lofstrom suggested rewriting and combining some of the
paragraphs in the newsletter and added she would be providing Kristen Dyke with
suggested language. Kristen Dyke is to reach out to C. Neudeck regarding language and
numbers related to the Sediment Removal Project. The Board directed a revised draft
newsletter be brought to the December Board meeting with the goal of mailing the
newsletter in January.

Report by Trustees on meetings attended and upcoming meetings. Request for
directions and approval.

Trustee MacDonnell reported having attended the virtual 2021 California Preseason
Flood Control Coordination Meeting on October 19, 2021.

Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board
Meetings. None.

1569805-1



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608

November 3, 2021
Page 6
10.  Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals. None.
11.  District Calendar. Discussion and direction.
Dan Schroeder commented the only item in the calendar for the month of November is
election related but the District will not be holding an election.
12.  Correspondence.
Other than what was included in the agenda packet, there is no additional
correspondence.
13.  Approval of Bills. After review,
It was moved, seconded (D. Lofstrom/D. MacDonnell) and
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District 1608 that the List of Bills to be Paid
presented at the November 3, 2021 meeting be approved.
14.  Closed Session.
a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: District Superintendent
15.  Closed Session Report.
The Board reconvened from Closed Session at 9:39 a.m. All Trustees were present,
except for President Panzer, during the entirety of the Closed Session. There was no
reportable action regarding item 14.a.
16. Staff Reports.

(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the

meeting room at 3121 West March Lane, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours
preceding the meeting.

14. Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 9:40 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elvia C. Trujillo
District Secretary

1569805-1



Reclamation District 1608
Bills to be Paid - November 3, 2021 Board Meeting

NAME Date INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTALS WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND

Michael Panzer (11/3/2021 Regular Mtg) 11/3/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04

2021 Flood Control Coordinating Mtg 10/19/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04

American Society of Civil Engineers Awards 10/15/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04
$816.12 6538

Dan MacDonnell (11/3/2021 Regular Mtg) 11/3/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04

2021 Flood Control Coordinating Mtg 10/19/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04
$544.08 6539

Dottie Lofstrom (11/3/2021 Regular Mtg) 11/3/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04
$272.04 6540

Elvia Trujillo (October 2021 Services) 11/3/2021 Secretary Fee $1,042.38
$1,042.38 6541

PG&E (Landview & Seagull) 9/30/2021 0950847867-5 $10.45

PG&E (Stone River) 10/21/2021 2995432760-8 $11.79
$22.24 6542

Neumiller & Beardslee 10/12/2021 321335 $1,397.72
$1,397.72 6543

Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck 10/25/2021 31438 $1,324.57

10/25/2021 31439 $1,344.63

10/25/2021 31440 $97.50

10/25/2021 31441 $36.75
$2,803.45 6544

The Record 9/25/2021 250188 $79.80
(Publication of Notice of No Election) $79.80 6545

Csi, LLC 10/22/2021 Work done on 10-20-21 $150.00
(For root location) $150.00 6546

1203274-1




Reclamation District 1608
Bills to be Paid - November 3, 2021 Board Meeting

Transfer to Sediment Removal Proj Fund 11/3/2021 For Registered Warrant #6392 $16,000.00
$16,000.00
Bank of Stockton Warrant No. 6392| $25,812.50
(Payment of Registered Warrant 6392) $25,812.50 RW 6392
Bank of Stockton Visa 10/21/2021 | 8/28/2021-9/26/2021| $4,057.70
$4,057.70 online
State of California Payroll Taxes 10/1/21 and 10/16/21 Payroll $638.79 $638.79 online
Federal Government Payroll Taxes 10/1/21 and 10/16/21 Payroll]  $2,703.49 $2,703.49 online
Joe L. Bryson {Payroll) 10/1/2021 9/1/2021-9/30/2021|  $5,006.73 $5,006.73 Direct Deposit
Austin Slaughter (Payroli) 10/1/2021 9/16/2021 - 9/30/2021 $786.94 $786.94 Direct Deposit
10/16/2021 10/1/2021 - 10/15/2021 $749.06 $749.06 Direct Deposit
Michael Arends (Payroll) 10/1/2021 9/16/21 - 9/30/2021 $473.52 $473.52 1475
WARRANT TOTAL: $23,127.83
CHECKING TOTAL: $14,416.23
TOTAL BILLS PAID $37,544.06

1203274-1




ITEM 3



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608

FINANCIAL REPORT - DECEMBER 1, 2021

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021 - 41.6%

Budget Expended Expended
Budget item Amount MTD YTD %YTD
Operations & Maintenance Expenses

O1 Levee Superintendent $75,000.00 $6,744.38 $28,070.63 37.43%
02 Part Time Employees 30,000.00 1,594.00 12,357.00 41.19%
O3 Payroll Taxes and Expenses 25,000.00 1,474.93 7,113.54  28.45%
04 Fences & Gates 25,000.00 676.10 3,887.86 15.55%
05 Locks & Signs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
06 Weed and Rodent Control & Clean up 7,500.00 0.00 3,171.03  42.28%
O7 Levee Repair Fund (General Operations & Maintenance) 15,000.00 465.56 4,868.40 32.46%
08 Levee Repair Fund (Levee Capital Improvement Projects) 25,000.00 0.00 1,448.79 5.80%
09 Pump System Maintenance 750.00 10.10 90.68  12.09%
010 Wireless Services (Cell and Mobile Computer) 1,200.00 80.12 570.44  47.54%
011 Garbage Service 4,000.00 0.00 1,450.08  36.25%
012 District Vehicle (Fuel, Maintenance and Repairs) 3,500.00 259.75 3,590.55 102.59%

TOTAL $212,950.00 $11,314.94 $66,619.00 31.28%

General Expenses

G1 Trustee Fees $10,000.00 $816.12 $6,528.96  65.29%
G2 Secretary Fees 12,000.00 822.44 4,866.75  40.56%
G3 Office Expenses (incudes storage facility) 1,600.00 134.00 354.00 35.40%
G4 General Legal 35,000.00 2,179.92 11,197.68  31.99%
G5 Audit 5,000.00 0.00 205.00 4.10%
G6 County Administration Costs 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G7 Property and Liability Insurance 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G8 Workers Compensation Insurance 8,000.00 688.92 4,965.33  62.07%
G9 Election Costs 211.47 0.00 211.47 100.00%
G10 Newsletters & Public Communications 5,000.00 179.88 179.88 3.60%
G11 Registered Warrant Expenses 175,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $268,211.47 $4,821.28 $28,509.07 10.63%

Engineering Expenses

E1 General Engineering $20,000.00 $1,196.40 $7,469.38  37.35%
E2 Plan Review Engineering 25,000.00 1,665.00 11,890.63  47.56%
E3 Administration of Delta Levee Subventions Program 20,000.00 1,160.00 7,995.38  39.98%
E4 Periodic Levee Property Inspections and Surveys 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
ES Routine Levee Maintenance Consultation 7.,500.00 866.25 1,331.25 17.75%
E6 Engineering, Mgmnt & Inspection of Capital Imp. Projects 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E7 DWRS Year Plan 15,000.00 66.25 66.25 0.44%
E8 Assessment Engineering 2,100.00 252.50 2,498.93 119.00%
E9 Assessent Development 15,000.00 2,120.00 2,120.00 14.13%

TOTAL $117,100.00 $7,326.40 $33,371.82  28.50%

Warrant Interest Expenses

Warrant Interest Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $598,261.47 $23,462.62 $128,499.89 21.48%

1544069-1



Anticipated Income Income

Budget Item Income MTD YTD % YTD
Income
Property Taxes $210,000.00 $0.00 $4,465.77 2.13%
Interest Income 5,000.00 347.00 701.00 14.02%
Assessments 298,000.00 12134.62 12,134.62 4.07%
Subvention Reimbursement 100,000.00 0.00 125,591.00 125.59%
Other Reimbursable Expenses (5 Year Plan) 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Delta Grant |l - Flood Fight Supplies 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Totals $642,500.00 $12,481.62 $142,892.39 22.24%
Cash On Hand
Cash Balance as of July 1, 2021 $392,249.43
Revenues (YTD), as of October 31, 2021 142,538.39
Bank of Stockton Account Balance - November 23, 2021 23,820.40
Expenses (YTD), as of October 31, 2021 134,298.58
TOTAL CASH $424,309.64
Fund Balance as of November 23, 2021 $377,361.41
Proposed Warrants 12/1/2021 Board Meeting ($40,008.86)
Approximate Fund Balance $337,352.55
Reserves
Board-Designated Reserve (For District Operations Only) 100,000.00
5-Year Plan PFA Transfers Interest $37,500.00
Interest (10/31/2019) $176.00 $37,676.00
Interest (1/31/2020) $176.00 $37,852.00
Progress Billing No. 1 Transfer fo Funds (3/2/2020) $4,323.73 $33,528.27
Interest (4/30/2020) $158.00 $33,686.27
Progress Billing No. 2 Transfer fo Funds (6/30/2020) $1,822.75 $31,863.52
Progress Billing No. 3 Transfer of Funds (7/31/2020) $4,667.62 $27,195.90
Interest (7/31/2020) $107.00 $27,302.90
Progress Billing No. 4 Transfer of Funds (9/11/2020) $4,078.12 $23,224.78
Progress Billing No. 5 Transfer of Funds (9/11/2020) $5,071.50 $18,153.28
Interest (10/31/2020) $52.00 $18,205.28
Progress Billing No. 6 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $2,373.75 $15,831.53
Progress Billing No. 7 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $3,489.75 $12,341.78
Progess Billing No. 8 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $2,718.00 $9,623.78
Interest (1/31/2021) $19.00 $9,642.78
Progress Billing No. 9 Transfer of Funds (2/23/2021) $5,296.50 $4,346.28
Interest (4/30/2020) $6.00 $4,352.28
Progress Billing No. 10 Transfer of Funds (5/18/2021) $307.12 $4,045.16
Interest (7/31/2021) 3.00 $4,048.16

1544069-1



ITEM 4



Dr. Michael R, Panzer, Chairman RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO- 1608 Andrew J. Pinasco, Attorney

Dan MacDonnell, Trustee Elvia C. Trujillo, Secretary

Dot Lofstrom, PG, Trustee LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST Christopher H. Neudeck, Engineer

Joe Bryson, Superintendent
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2021
8:00 A.M.
ENGINEER’S REPORT

I. PLAN REVIEW
A. Review status of follow up Levee Inspection of the District’s Levee system.
EXHIBIT A: Violation/Remedy Tracking summary for 2021
B. Review properties with on-going violations.

a) 4149 Fort Donelson Drive.
Morgan & Susan Mayfield
Index No. 127, Lot No 2220
APN 098-420-16

Review correspondence and photographs related to the
Mayfield residence. KSN Inc. recommends that the District
Counsel draft a letter revoking the Mayfield’s permit to
maintain vegetation on their lot and suggest the scheduling a
show cause hearing to take action.

EXHIBIT B: Current Photos of the Mayfield residence
taken on 11/2/21

EXHIBIT C: Prior violation notice from KSN Inc dated
March 26, 2021

b) 3848 Fourteen Mile Drive
Mr. Gerard & Chris Hammer
Index No. 27 Lot 1149
APN 098-370-11

Review photograph of relocated fence to the toe of the
levee.

EXHIBIT D: Current Photos of the Hammer residence
taken on 11/22/21.

211122 DEC RD1608 PAGE 1 of 2 11/22/2021



c) 3826 Falmouth Court
Stephen & Kendra Nelson
Index No. 135 Lot 2128
APN 098-440-17
Stephen.nelson2@gmail.com

Steve and Kendra Nelson are seeking a permit to replace
the gravel beneath their permitted wrought iron fence at the
toe of the levee and pour a concrete curb.

KSN Inc. recommends that the Board of Trustees approve
this permit

EXHIBIT E: Application and plan dated 11/19/21
EXHIBIT F: Existing and prior photos of the property

C. Review the Progress of the Marina’s lower Parking area (previously tennis
courts) and new stairway to the upper parking lot.

EXHIBIT G: Photo summary from recent KSN Inc. field inspection.

II. AB 360 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM

A. Review the investigation of the toe drain along the Districts levee in the South
East Quadrant adjacent to Sea Gull Drive. Joe Bryson will have finish site
photos in his report.

EXHIBIT H: Photo of field investigation.

B. Review the removal of historic tree stumps for trees the District removed
historically along the Districts levee in the North East Quadrant. Joe Bryson
will have finish site photos in his report.

EXHIBIT I: Photo of field work.

211122 DEC RD1608 PAGE 2 of 2 11/22/2021



EXHIBIT A



1202/T/11 Suppesy Apaway pue uone|oINTTZ0Z

T202/0€/€ 120z/st/e uoneadap epui] g 2A3)§ ‘Jesseq HNO0) 010qsdUARM 6TZ6€

‘pawiily ud3q os(p poy 3ulfdudf 3y apisul uonPIBaA Jo moipuim jprnd 3y} puD pPaUIDIUIDW U33q PDY 3UIIUSS 1IN0 Y3 BUOID SqNIYS Ay} Jo bunwwin ayy
*SPIDPUD]S U0L3DIDIA 111ISIQ UlyNM puD 3]qDId3I0D 3q 03 BulIWLLY/2IUDUSIUIOW UOIIDIIBIA Y] punof pup uoiradsut Auadoid dn-mojjof b paInpuos uoshug aor 3 1y - 12/2/TT

1034 3y}
InoybnoLy3 awios 3y} UDIUIDUI PUD SPIDPUD]S 1DLIISIF Y1 YIM IUDPIOIID UJ UOKDINIBIA Siy dn wiLiy 03 P3316D PUD 3)0P SY3 UO ¥IIPNAN SLIYD Y1m 3xods yyws A10balo - 1z /0s/s

‘punosb anogo Y- fo
3JuD3sip D 0] JUAWASDI 33A3] 3Y3 U] [[13s puD d2u3f ay3 puohaq sa33.} fo Bujwwiiy pup punoib anoqo Y-z 03 [an3] puno.b ay3 wioif uo1LIIBaA Jjo Jo Buywwiiy aninbai auijasuaf buojo
§33.3 j|pwis 013z 3IUIf ay3 puohaq adojs aanaf 3y} Jo Aiqisia Buliapuas ‘puohaq pup aupduaf buoo Yysniq asuap paniasqo pup uondadsut Aadosd jonuup paganpuod Iy - 1Z/1/5

1202/0¢€/€ 1202/S2/€ uoneadap Kduen 13 A103aun ‘Yynws 321D SIBYNBH £S/E

SUOIIE|OIA JUBIPENY) 1SOMYLION

‘punoib ay} anoqo 3f-g o} dn pawnui) Aj3uaiai usaq poy 303 3ana| 51
ayy 1pau abpay 3yj ~spiopups uonp}aban 11ISIg 3yl 4ad 31qp3dadD 3q 03 Auadosd S,XDWO7 "IN punof pup uopadsuy Auadosd dn-mojjof b paInpuos uoshig aor g Iy - 1Z/2/TT

“onwapund GIAOD Y3 Y3Im PIIDIIOSSD JUIIUI| JIOW JOU SDM
13043 pau133u0d som 3y “Aj6uipi023p uoip1aban ay3 dn wipsy s13upiob puo sAnB 5313 siy 5AbyY 03 Buibup.Lip spm 3y 3oy} BuRDIIPUI XDWOT "IN woif 1owasion o panjazar NH) 1Z/9/t

‘JaA3] punoib anoqo 3f-z 03 jan3] punoib wo.f uonn3BaA Ifp fo pawis} Aj213jdwos 3q 03 st ‘u3]|
$,19UMO3WIOY 3]} SO S3|GNOP YIIYm ‘Mo1abpay 13pup3|Q - s103A snoiaa.d sp Uo1D[OIA SWDS PaunIu0I Aliadoid pansasqo pup uondadsuy Auadoid Jonuup padnpuod Iy - IZ/Z/€

1202/9/v 1T0T/ST/€ uoneasop asepue) 3 Auoyjuy ‘xewoq 3241 1odaspug 950

"13pio poob uf 3q 0} paniasqo spm uonNys uorLIAbaN 5,A1iado.d ay3 InG spappupIS UOIRDIBB3A 1LISIQ YMM palduwios I sp ‘Buo Ppoy awyy 1s0f 3y3 wWouf uopdadsuy dn-mojjof|
0 ainbas jou pip Apadoud snyy suondadsui dn-mojjof Bupnbaa sapuadoad 13430 omy uaamiaq Aoy 31 so ‘Aadosd ay3 uo uoppadsuy Aq-antip o pauwiiofaad uoshig aor B Iry - 12/Z/TT

"SpIDpuD]s LISIP 03 dn pup p3ioafr Ua3q spy uo1}aHan buimoys sojoyd Jua1ind/m NH) 01 j1owa Aq papuodsas ajuowoIsng - TZ/0€/€

"sasod.nd uonadsuf Jof appibqns [1os 3y} asodxa 03 32af 1pauy ST A13A3 Way3 o3ul 303 sdob apim Y-z anny
03 pasinbai a1p 33u3f Jo 3pisIN0 pup adojs 33A3] U sqNIYS - S1DA snonad sD UOD[OIA JWDS PauIDIL0I Apiadosd Ppaniasqo pup uonadsul Auado.d [pnuup palanpuos Iry - 1Z/z/€

1Z0Z/0E/€ 1202/0€/€ T202/st/€ uonedsan enljy 73 sin ‘ajuewessng AL J9ALY 3U0IS €09€
SUONE|OIA JUBIPENY 1SEIYLION
U3nLM auoyd
IO [eUOn Y 22)J0N puod? (shep £ utum | (shep £ unum JURS 32130
HOM [ELORIPPY uonajdwo) HON P S paJinbau) pasnnbay) S MON adA) uonejoip JUMODBWIOH SS3IppY
Sunmbay SJ3UMQ AWOH uolejoin
Apaway 9jeQq asuodsay | ajeq asuodsay
J9UMODWOH | I3uUMOBWOH

1Z0Z 3uppes) Apaway/uonejoin 5o a3ejjiA ujooury




1202/22/11 Suppes] Apaway pue uonejoINTZ0Z

_ 1202/91/v _ 1202/92/€ s11gaq 3 uoneladap eleUDY 13 Auieq ‘ueweln 9ALIQ SNl UIBLINOY OELE

SUORIEJOIA JUBIPENY 1SAMYINOS

"Auadoud ay} fo fioy u133spa 3jqoiradsutun Ajsnoinaid ays buojp 303 2aA3] §7 ay3 Buojo punosb ay3 anoqo
133/-§ UlY1iMm 03 paunLLI} U3q POY $33.13 Y3 J|Y - SPIDPUD}S UONDI3BAA 11ISIQ Yum 3audldwod uj 3q 03 Auadosd ay1 punof pup uopradsut Apadod dn-mojjof o pa3onpuos uosAig aor 9 Iy - 12/Z/TT

‘Juawaboupw uoi3p3aban paiinbas ayz yym buipsalosd pup spiq Buiaab aiam Aays 3oy3 Biurodipul NHY Jof 1pwazjon o 3faj yIuua4 uyor 1Z/1/y

‘12n3] punosb anoqp 1f-Z pup [3A3] punolb uaamiaq uonpIaban jjo buiaowaa sanbal BupD3P qniys “13n3] punolb Inoqo 1f-5 pup [aA3[ punolb U23M}13q uoiIn3aban |Ip fo paIDa)> 3q Jsnw $33.]
‘SqnJys pup s3aJ3 fo s)sIsu0I mouabpay ayy 30} ay3 puoAaq Aujigisia apinosd Jou pip aulaIuaf 3y3 bBuogp mo1abpay anaDIBaA Ay} Pan3sqo pup uonradsut Apradoud jpnuup pa3anpuos Iy - 1Z/1/€

1202/1/v 1202/92/€ uoneldsan auelq 73 uyor Hpauayg HNo) mesauua)y 9y0L

JUIPIAS SDM 2IUDUIIUIDW
uonpyaban 1o 1dwano o 303 % 3dojs IpISPuD| 3y} U0 UOKDIAH3A |0 JO YIMOID PIUIDIUIDWILN 1§ PIXIFYIUN Pa12n03s1p pup uoiadsuy Auadoud dn-mojjof o paonpuos uosAig aor 3 Iy - 1Z/Z/TT

"P3313jdwiod a3uo saunyaid apinosd jjim of *SpIDPUD]S 1I11SIP 03 UoIIDIaBan D3] 03 SANB s,30r pasy anoy spiaifAbi pup uosig aor yum axyods 4IM - TZ/05/v
'sasodind Ayojqradsur Jof uonp3aban bulupa)s uo bupyiom si pub uoshig of y3m 190U Ul u23q soy ays puo pjaHADIA "SI Y3m 3xods NHD - TZ/2Z/v
‘Yyimoubh fo 323f oauif

ST A4aA3 Jof apnibigns 01 103 SYI0MS 3pIM - JO [9A3] punoib anoqo 3f-z 03 dn Bupunursy 3.inbal sqniys 36| ‘[DAOWSI 34inbal SPIam asuap Jana| punoib anoqo 3f-< 03 dn uo3pyaban o Jo pawswisy
3q Isnw s331] ‘P3WWILI} U] JOU PDY PUD UMOIBIN0 213 SGNIYS PUD S5} - PUIDIUIDW UI3G Jou poy adojs 3y} uo uoiDIaBaA By} paniasqo pup uopdadsur Auadosd [onuup papnpuos Iry - 1Z/1/€

T20Z/9T/v T20z/Te /v T202/92/¢€ uoneadap uesng 3 uedio|\ ‘pjaytepy 3ALIQ uos[puoq 1o VT

SUOIIE|OIA JUBIPEND ISOMYLION

'Spippunjs uonplabaa PLsig 3yl 1ad pauipiuiow Aiadoid aq 03 Ausadosd 1p.1ip4 3y} punof puo uoadsul Auadosd dn-mojjof o paydnpuos uoshig 3or %9 Iy - 12/Z/IT
“403A 3y} 3noybno.y3 aUIDS Y3 UIDIUIDW PUD SPIDPUDIS LIISIA Y} YIM IUDPIOIID U] UOIIDIDIDIA 1y dn wits 03 p331Bo PUD 310D Sy} UO NI Y3m 340ds JDLID NS - 1Z/0€/€

‘|aA3] punoib anoqp -z UOIIDAS|2 UD PUD [aN3] punoib Uaamiaq uornIaban
1o fo paipa)d 3q 3snw mosabpay 3 puohaq Ajiqisin apinoid Jou pip aulaouaf buop mo1abpay anDIBIA PanIasqo pup uopdadsul Auadosd |onuuD paynpuol Iy - 1Z/1/€

uaNIM auoyd
aleq (shep £ uyum | (shep £ uyum
(PR uonsjdwo) LG paJinbai) paJinbai) L] adA) uonejoip JOUMO3WOH SS3IppY
Sulnbay SIaUMQ JWOH uolIejoIA
Apaway ajeq asuodsay | a1eq asuodsay
JOUMOBWOH | J3UMO3WOH

T20z unpoes) Apsway/uoiiejoin 1S9 28.j|IA ujodun]




1zo0e/€t/v

1202/22/T1

1202/2/v

uoneyadap

Apnr g 112qJaH ‘uoiSunusy

Suppoes | Apaway pue uoneoIA TZ0T

AL 3IN UIIHINOS ZL8E

*SpJDpUD}S LIISIF fo uonnioln » 136UO] OU SI PUD TZ/6/9 UO 111351 Y3 A
Panwiad som 303 29A3] ST 3Y3 U0 U 3y ‘SPIDPUDIS UORLI3BIN LISI Y3m adupjjdwo) ul 3q 03 uonniabaa jjp punof pup uonIadsul Auadosd dn-mojjof v pa3anpuod uoshig aor 8 1y - 1Z/Z/IT

'$)20g 3y} 03 uonypwiIoful siy3 buihnjal som 3o Yaym
10f uonn}aban wiysy 03 paau ay3 pauto|dxa os|D pup (jpm BuluDIdL 3PISPUB] 3y} UO U SIY 10f uonajyddo Jwiad o 10f papaau som Joym yrog “1q 10f Afiiop o3 uoshig aof yum ayods NHD TZ/L/€

'sdn-mojjof uonzadsuy s, 1034 3s0| fo uonDBNSaAUL UON JSIX3 03 PIIIAOISIP SOM UIDUWSI O} auaf ay3 Jo 3oupydarnp
ON ‘230yd UJ paulpwaJ j[13s Inq 1024 3S0] panowsl Jo papwiad 1ay3ia aq 03 pasoddns som Ioy3 303 33A3] APISPuD] ay3 Buow 2uaf ay) pansasqo pup uopradsui Auadoud [onuup panpuod Iy - 1Z/v/€

1202/L/€

T20Z//v

20] §19dud4

Alen g pjelap “yoog

9ALIQ )Y USILINO4 098E

‘panowal 31 126 A)jpnyuana pinom ay 10y3 pa3o3s Inq 33uaf ay3 anowa1 134 03 3inynf siy pabpajmouyrn
3y pup JOWWDH "IN Y}im 3)ods pup J00p 3y} uo payIouy uosAig 30f B Iy Yi0g "3Iudf 3y} JAOWSI 0] P2I32IUN(OA JIUNUDH “JA] “103A Y3 Ul 131103 BunIPaW PLISI b fo synsas ayy 134 -aiay3
1ms som juiod abujy ppos umosd 33A3| ST ay3 buojp aouaf ay} Iy} snoingo som 3 ‘pinfjapq 3y3 10 2IUf 3y} ybnouy) bupjool ‘uondadsur Auadoid dn-mojjof b pa3anpuos uosfug sor 9 Iy - 1Z/2/11

"bunaaw pinoq 1xau ay3 03 33uaf ay3 o [pACWAI 3y} 3xD3 03 Buiob si piDIag uosAig of Jad - 0z/S1/v

*sdn-mojjof uoidadsu 5,104 350] fo uoiIBIISANU] UGN 3SIX3 O3 PAIBNOISIP SDM LIDWS] 0} 3uaf ay3 fo 33up3darip oN -220yd uf pauiDWal
11135 3nq 1034 35D] panowWwaJ Jo payuiiad J3yya aq 03 pasoddns som 1oy; Jutod abuly ppos uMmo. 3aA3] apispuny 3yl buojp auaf ay} pansasqo pup uondadsur Auado.d jonuup payInpuod Iy - TZ/b/E

1202/0€/€

1U10d 98uIH §7 2Ju34

SUY) B pJesan ‘JswweH

9ALIQ BN UIDLINOS 8H8E

SUOJIE[OIA JUBIPEND }SIMYINOS

"aupjidwiod 113sIp ul mou st Auadoud s jLipwopy pios 3y pup uoshig 3or yum axyods 414 - 1e/t/s

*a13ymas|a abolo}s pup [pAowal sainbal 3aA3] ay3 03 asnoy ay3 buIAUUOI 3IIP 3y} PUD auaf|

ay} uaamjaq adoys ua3sp3 3y buofp abbiois suqaq 203 ay3 03 Ajqisia adojs ajqpua 03 punoib sy} 30qD 3f-Z pup punosb 3y3 u2am1aq uonIBIA JIp fo 23.1f pawwiliy aq Jsnw moi1abpay ‘adojs
SpIspuD| 3y} uo paioys, butaq som suqap ‘osjy *303 3aA3] 3y 23s 03 Ajiqo ay3 bunpunuya adojs 3y3 U0 MoIa1BPaIY IADIFBIA 3y3 paniasqo pup uopadsui Aiadoud jonuup panpuod Iy - 1Z/v/€

3JOM [euORIPPY
Suuinbay

aleq
uonaidwo)y
Apsway

3I110N puoIas
SI3UMQ SWOH

UM
(shep £ uiyum
paanbau)
ajeq asuodsay
J3UMOBLOH

auoyd
(shep £ uiynm
paJinbai)
2jeQ asuodsay
JAUMO3WOH

JUaS INON
uone|oIn

adA] uonejoip

J3UMOWOH

SSaJppy

T20zZ 3upjoel) Apaway/uoiiejoip 1S9 28.jjIA ujodun




1202/T7/11 Bupjoes| ApawWway pue UORE[OIA TZOT

“13p10 poob ul 3q 0} paniasqo som uonpNYs uonnlaban s, Auadosd ay3 Inq SpIDPUDIS UOHIIABIA WIS YIIM PAIdLIOI 3 SD ‘U0 PpoY 3wz 3sp} ay3 wouf uorpadsuy
dn-mojjof o a1inbau you pip Auadoud spyy -suondadsur dn-mojjof buninbai saruadosd 42Y30 oM} uaamiaq Aoj osyo Y so ‘Auiadoud ay3 uo uondIadsus AG-anup b pauwriofiad uoshig aor B UV -12/2/TT

"SpJDpUD)S 1LSIP 139w 03 burwa) uoIn1a63A pa1ajduwiod anoy Aay3 pios ay pup uosAig aof yam axods JIm - 1zZ/82/v

"Jos3uod 13pun 31 daay 0} jjam Ajjpai Apids sAnb siy aaby pup uonpyaban
3y3 3no 103> 03 butob sy ay pios aor “judy Jo pua ay} Aq Jou fi pz /v fo puayaam ayz LDIs [l A3y} -uonp3aban ay1 103 03 sAnb s,a0r Buihod sy sapuayaz puo uoshig sof Yam axyods 1M - 12/61/¢

"103A 150] 3d0jS 3pISIAIDM 3Y3 UO PILUWILIY JOU SDM UDIIDIBIA 3Y| "PDOJ UMOLD DIA3] Y3 WO
sadojs 3ana] ays fo Ayjiqoi1aadsut 3|qpua o3 Buluuiyl saiinbas uonolabay -sadojs apisiazom puo apispup| ay} buojp uop3aban asuap paniasqo puo uondadsut Auadosd jpnuup Pa1dnpuod 11y - 1Z/v/€

T202/91/Y 120z/61/Y 1202/2/v uoneasapn "M’D ‘13pusyaz 9ALQ oJ3pedsequiy T€Z9

FUSUT U gunon « OUs o DTS rage O OuUTio

pup fo Aysuap ybuy s31 03 anp ‘Auadoud siyj spiopupls uof1pIaBan 1LISIQ UM A[1I01IDfSDS 1ipf 03 31 pasanodsip pup Auadoid ays fo uoiradsuy

O IO0ISu0 = ’ OUTIDIo0S o g O

dn-mojjof o pajanpuod uoshig aor § 11y - 1Z/2/TT
‘I2/£/5 Aq buinap uo1p1aban 3331dwod [j1m uos s,ubwwyIoq pis pup uoshig 30r yum axyods J1M - 1Z/82/t

‘sasodind Ajiqoadsuy sof|
uonn3aban ay3 dn Butwwiisy Jof 3sanbas 1o yum Ajdwon jfim pup pauni3as Mmou SDY puD OIIXIYN UI SYIUOU £ JOf UOIIDIDA UO ADMD SDM uowyioQ "IN I0Y3 Mouy sn 33] pup pajjod uosAig aor Iz/9z /v

‘POOJ UMOLI 33A3] Ay} WOL
sadoys 2343] a3 Jo Anpqopadsul ajqpua 0] Buuulyy sa1nbai uoLIaba *sadojs 3pisia10M pup 3pispup) ay3 6uoyD uo1DISBIN FSUBP PIAIFSGO PuD uoadsuy Apadosd [pnuup pajonpuod 1y - 1Z/p/€

1202/91/v 1202/92/v 1202/2/Y uopeason epur 13 sajiey) ‘uewyioq 9ALIQ 3! US31INO4 9/8E

SUONE[OJA JUeIpENY) 1SIMYINOS

‘u013013634 fo adA1 pup Junowo 3b1pj 2y} 03 anp spIOPUD]S 1911151 JO INO [IDf JOU O3 JAPIO U] JUDISUOD aq 3snw Ap1ado.d spy1 fo adupuazuioyy "punoib ayy IA0qp Y-g 031 dn paInapr asam sqniys 1303
Pup 133f 1paulf ST A1an3 painapr a1am syjod apim joof om| °spiopupls uoi3p3abaa PLIsIq urym aq 03 Apadoud ay3 punof pup uonradsut Auadoud dn-mojjof o papnpuos uoshig aof ®UV-12/2/TT

*A1adoud pios fo uonojolp uoip3abap ayi 1ad spiopuois 32113510
yum buidaay ui 21 10y} 32UDUSIUIDW 3A13DIIBIA fo $3da5U0) 31qD1d2IID UO J3UMOIWIOY ISINPD OF puo ssaiboid main 03 NH) pup Jaumoawoy fo 3sanbai ayj 10 uoi3dsus uD PaRINPUO Y - IZ/sT/Y

‘PDOJ UMOII 35A3] 343}
wouf adojs 2an3] apispuoj ays fo Ayjiqopadsu) ajqoua o3 butuutys sa1nbas uo13pIabaA *adojs apispupj ay3 buojp uoRDIaHaA IsuIp Paniasqo pup uoiadsul Auadosd [DNUUD PIINPUOI Ty - TZ/H/E

UM auoyd
aleqg (sAep £ uiyum | (shep £ uiyum
0 C]
[HOMEVORIPRY uonajdwo) ReASNIERRS=S pa4inbai) paJinbau) 9S 22R0N adA] uonejoip J3UMO3WOH SS3a.ppY
Sulinbay SI3UMQ SWOH uonejoIp
Apaway ajeq asuodsay | a1eq asuodsay
JOUMOSWOH | JBUMOIWOH

TZ0T 3umpdes) Apaway/uoiie|oip 1S9 28ej|iA ujodur




120Z/22/T1

Supped) Apaway pue uone(oIN TZ0Z

H1OM [euORIpPY
dupinbay

3leq
uonajdwo)
Apaway

00N puolas
SIBUMQ) JWOH

usnum
(shep £ uigum
paainbau)
33eq asuodsay
J3umoawoy

auoyd
(shep £ uiyum
padinbai)
21eQ asuodsay
J3UMOBWIOH

was 30N
uone(oin

adAj] uonejoip

J2UMO3WOH

$524ppY

TZ0Z Supyjoes | Apaway /uone|oin 153 3e||IA ujodur]




EXHIBIT B









Ve

S
S S







EXHIBIT C



K KJELDSEN Stephen K.Sinnock, P.E.
S )) SINNOCK ) ok PE
N N =18 D E G |‘< Bamy O'Regan, P.E.

CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

3
0

2153-0110

March 26, 2021

Mr. Morgan & Susan Mayfield
4149 Fort Donelson Drive
Stockton, CA 95219

Re: Reclamation District No. 1608 — Lincoln Village West Inspection
4149 Fort Donelson Drive
Index No. 127 Lot 2220
APN 098-420-16

Dear Mr. Mayfield,

In March of this year the District Engineers, KSN, Inc., performed an inspection of the
District’s Levee. These inspections were performed to ensure compliance with the District Standards so
that Reclamation District 1608 (RD 1608) may more efficiently protect your homes in emergency
situations during high water events. The District Standards were adopted to establish guidelines for
homeowners residing along the levee to follow in order to ensure all possible preventative measures are
taken to maximize the District’s flood protection ability and inspectability.

The inspection of your lot has shown that you have conditions which violate the District
Standards and require your immediate attention. A copy of your inspection report, describing
specifically what conditions require attention is attached for your information. The attached report lists
your property’s violations, including the specific section of the District Standards that has been violated.

The District has annually notified you of this unacceptable condition over the past several
years with the bushes blocking the inspectability of the landside levee slope and toe in the rear of your
property. Annually you comply and trim the vegetation as required but you do not maintain the
corrected condition continuously throughout the year as exhibited in the attached photos. This
unacceptable condition must be corrected or the District may take action to revoke the permit for the
vegetation completely. The action that you take annually to trim the bushes for visual inspection must
be maintained throughout the year similar to mowing your lawn.

Please respond to this letter no later than 7 days from receipt hereof as to the schedule of your
compliance and remedy. Provided you do not provide the District with an adequate remedy that is
different than the past years, I will recommend that the Board of Trustees revoke your permit for
vegetation on the levee landside slope.

If your inaction or unacceptable compliance results in me suggesting this matter be heard by the
Board of Trustees, I will inform you in advance of the time and details associated with the virtual Board

Corporate Office: 711 N Pershing Avenue | Stockton, CA 95203 | 209-946-0268 | www ksninc.com
West Sacramento: 1550 Harbor Boulevard, Suite 212 | West Sacramento, CA 95691 | 916-403-5900



5 Morgan & Susan Mayfield
March 26, 2021
)

Page 2 of 2

of Trustees Meeting held on the 1% Wednesday of each Month at 8:00 AM so that you can plan on
attending if you wish.

Sincerely,
KJELDSEN, SINNOCK & NEUDECK, INC.

X/

istopher H. Neudeck
RD 1608 District Enginer

w/enclosures
KSN, Inc. 03/10/20 Inspection Report
General Vegetation Requirements
KSN, Inc. 03/10/2020 Photographs with Notes

cc: Trustees (w/encl.)
Daniel J. Schroeder, Esq. (w/encl.)
Joe Bryson (w/encl.)
Elvia Trujillo, Sec. (w/encl.)



LEVEE INSPECTION REPORT
NORTHWEST LEVEE
MARCH 2021

Index No. 127 Lot 2220
Assessor’'s Parcel No. 098-420-16

Owner: Morgan & Susan Mayfield

Address: 4149 Fort Donelson Drive, Stockton, CA 95219
Phone: (209) 478-3768 ext. 16 (Susan)

Property Site: Same

Encroachments: Permits issued in 1983 and 2016 for the following items:

o Wooden-framed chain link fence
Railroad tie steps extending up slope
Sprinkler/buried electrical system coverage of entire landside levee slope
2 fruit trees on levee slope
3 birch trees at toe of levee slope and within the ten foot levee easement
Extensive dense vegetation coverage of landside levee slope

District Standard Violated:
e Chapter 6 Vegetation, Section 6.04C Maintenance Standards — “Plants will be trimmed
and maintained to allow maximum visibility for inspection of the levee slope and toe
areas...”

Landowner Required Action:
e Trim all shrubs/bushes to 2-feet above ground level or reduce the amount of shrubs on
the levee slope.




‘*“‘\.

to allow visibility to ten feet
2 beyond the levee toe, as viewed

from the top of the slope.

s
"13;

i

{j;.
s
e

feet

from ground to 2

§7rim all shrubs
above ground level.

4149 Fort Donelson Drive
020

Mayfield Property







EXHIBIT D



. UI -
.‘. CET LU e

EEEL - nn-lnl-.'.!; L

ot
+




EXHIBIT E



Stephen and Kendra Nelson
3826 Falmouth Ct, Stockton CA 95219
209-609-1157

Stephen.nelson2@gmail.com

Nl



Index No. l35 Lot No. 2,28

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF PLANS AND/OR ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

3826 Falmouth Ct, Stockton CA 95219

1. Application to the Reclamation District 1608 for approval to
Add 6" wide concrete mow strip on north, west and south borders

-along-with-4-wide-concrete-walkway-from-tee-to-tip~Work to be completed by

licensed concrete contractor.

2. Please check exhibits accompanying application.

a. EI Location or vicinity map showing location of proposed work within the RD1608 area of
responsibility, to permit visitation and inspection of work. Provide a marked-up copy of the
RD1608 Boundary Map contained within the RD1608 Levee Encroachment Standards (Appendix
E-1) to convey the appropriate location information (follow directions cited in Appendix E-1).

b. D A complete plan view and cross section of the proposed work, to scale, showing: dimensions;
materials of construction and/or vegetative plantings; irrigation system; location of levee crown,
toe and side slopes; relationship of the proposed work to the levee, adjacent home, RD1608
easement lines, and property lines; and any other notable feature within the lot.

C. I:I A cross section of the levee, berm, and stream area with dimensions and elevations of the levee
crown, levee toes, floodplain, low water levee, etc., with reference to the U.S. Geological Survey,
U.S. Corps of Engineers, or other datum generally used within the locale.

d. D Profiles of existing or proposed levees, fills, or other obstructions in the stream or overflow area
with reference to the U.S. Geological Survey, U.S. Corps of Engineers, or other datum generally
used within the locale.

3. Please Print or Type:

Name of Applicant Address-Zip Code Telephone Number
Stephen Nelson - 3826 Falmouth Ct, Stockton CA 95219 (¢p;, 209-609-1157

Signature I ) D 1111972021

j

4. Endorsement

We, the Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 at its meeting held on the lo7 day of DELEM@E\,Z
201, hereby

D APPROVE and give consent to the execution of the encroachment permit subject to the following
conditions:

D Conditions listed on the back of this form D Additional attached conditions.
I:l No conditions
Rev: 3-1-13
F:\03950\069\DistStds04.doc Appendix A-1

751856-1



|:| DENY the application for the following reasons:

Date

Board of Trustees,
Reclamation District 1608
DR MIcHAELR. Pasuzel
5. Name and address of owners of adjacent land parcels sharing a length of point of common boundary with
the land upon which the contents of this application apply.

Name Address Zip Code
Conditions:
1. Comply with Reclamation District 1608 I.evee Encroachment Standards.
2. Submit new application for any future encroachment within ten (10) feet of levee toe.

SEE ATTACHED ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS. IF BOX CHECKED ON FRONT PAGE

N o [

Rev: 3-1-13
F:\03950\069\DistStds04.doc Appendix A-2
751856-1






EXHIBIT F



T_’,"al/

=










EXHIBIT G









___

]
=
... :
K.




EXHIBIT H









WACHY

T
{.- fof.

4
)

By MGy b
[P R

LAl ©




ARRNE
Ny
B

e
¥
“uh&«
)

N TR
'*3'.~\-‘» LR







EXHIBIT 1



el
fj.!.“_'j '

o

II.' II. J ; ) .I.u r Y ir
BN ] illhi;' v ALK f
R MR /
fie I i .'I‘. { B ﬂ&h{; h ._I'”;'. f W /
Al ) g 1{ |'-'f‘{‘"'i ! g.-.-‘f.( el A7
o Hiy! SRTORL S ety st

wid ﬁir;ﬁ il M LH

v el Rt RGN .

A

i T

e

e _‘-.—
et
e
“Jre

2
=

"

3.













ITEM 5



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
RESOLUTION 2021-06

DISTRICT VEHICLE USE POLICY

WHEREAS, Reclamation District 1608 (District™) owns a vehicle for use by the
Levee Superintendent and its employees for District use; and

WHEREAS, the District Trustees desire to adopt a District Vehicle Use Policy to
govern the use of District vehicles.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Trustees of the Reclamation
District 1608 hereby adopt the District Vehicle Use Policy attached hereto as Attachment
1 and incorporated herein as though fully set forth.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District
1614, at a regular meeting thereof, held on December 1, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTION:
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
A Political Subdivision of the
State of California
By:
PRESIDENT
ATTEST:
SECRETARY

1091411-1



CERTIFICATION

L , Secretary of Reclamation District 1608, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation
District 1608 duly passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held
on the 1st day of December, 2021.

Dated: , 2021

SECRETARY, Reclamation District 1608

1091411-1



Attachment 1
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
VEHICLE USE POLICY

.  PURPOSE

This policy establishes procedures regarding the effective and economical usage and operation of
District Owned Vehicles.

II.  ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

A.

B.

C.

The District Superintendent, or Designee, shall maintain a list of all employees authorized to
operate District Owned Vehicles.

The District Superintendent shall review all accidents to determine whether an accident was
preventable or non-preventable, and to make any necessary disciplinary recommendations.

All District employees shall promptly provide State required license information when
notified that their job duties include driving a District Owned Vehicle. Employees are to
comply with all training and other reporting requirements of this policy.

III.  DEFINITIONS

A.

B.

District Owned Vehicle: any vehicle that is operated on land and owned by the District, and
assigned on a shared, designated, or permanent basis.

Operator: any employee who is operating a District Owned Vehicle.

District Business: activities that require the use of a vehicle and are authorized by the
employee’s supervisor. In the use of personal vehicles, District Business also means that the
operator is being reimbursed for mileage expenses according to Internal Revenue Service
guidelines.

IV.  VEHICLE USE

A.

1071477-4

Only District employees are authorized to operate District Owned Vehicles for official
District Business. For purposes of this section, members of the Board of Trustees are not
considered District employees.

District Owned Vehicles are for transporting only those employees whose duties require the
use of a motor vehicle, and such other persons whose business activities are important to
District interests.

Under no circumstances shall family members or friends be transported in District Owned
Vehicles, including those District Owned Vehicles that are authorized for use in commuting
to and from the District. Limited exceptions may be authorized in writing by District Board
on a case by case basis.

Employees who have a District Owned Vehicle permanently assigned to them are responsible
for ensuring that only persons with a valid driver’s license and on official District Business
are allowed the use of the District Owned Vehicle.



Attachment 1
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
VEHICLE USE POLICY

V. GENERAL GUIDELINES

A. Employees shall obey all Federal, State, and local laws while operating District Owned

B.

Vehicles.

It is the responsibility of the Operator of a District Owned Vehicle to ensure that all persons
in the vehicle use seat belts and have them properly adjusted before starting the engine of the
vehicle.

When cargo, materials, or tools are being transported, the Operator is responsible for assuring
that all items are properly secured.

. No person shall be allowed to ride on running boards, fenders, hoods, tailgates, beds, or other

locations on the District Owned Vehicle not designed or approved by the vehicle
manufacturer for passenger seating.

Any injuries sustained by the Operator or other employees while operating a vehicle on
District Business shall be covered by workers’ compensation.

Alcoholic beverages and drugs shall not be transported or placed in any District Owned
Vehicle.

At no time shall smoking be allowed in any District Owned Vehicle.

Any employee who operates a District Owned Vehicle is responsible for the proper care and
operation of that vehicle.

1. Before operating the vehicle and at least once a day, the employee shall check to
make certain that all vehicle safety equipment including headlights, turn signals,
brake lights, and windshield washers are functioning properly.

2. Any vehicle damage beyond normal wear and tear or that includes defects
affecting the safe operation of the vehicle must be documented and scheduled for
repair.

3. No employee shall operate a District Owned Vehicle found to be in an unsafe
condition.

It is the responsibility of the employee whom a District Owned Vehicle is assigned to ensure
that District Owned Vehicle is properly maintained on a regular service schedule. All
operating expenses of the District Owned Vehicle are to be borne by the District. This
includes, but is not limited to, gasoline, oil, maintenance, wear and tear, depreciation, and
insurance.

VI.  USE OF ELECTRONIC DEVICES

Employees shall refrain from operating cellular telephones, laptop computers, navigational
devices and any other device that may cause Operator distraction while operating a District
Owned Vehicle. Employees shall park their vehicle or use a hands-free device when using such
equipment.

1071477-4



Attachment 1
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
VEHICLE USE POLICY

VII.  ACCIDENT REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

Any accident involving a District Owned Vehicle shall be reported as follows:

A.
B.
C.

The Operator shall summon medical care for any injured parties.
The Operator shall notify appropriate law enforcement agencies.

The Operator shall collect information about the other parties involved by completing the
“Accident Kit” located in the District Owned Vehicle glove box.

The District Superintendent shall be responsible for initiating an investigation of the
accident, completing all required District reports and recommend action to the District Board.

The Operator must report District Owned Vehicle accidents to DMV if more than $750 in
damage was done to the property of any person or District, or anyone was injured (no matter
how slightly) or killed. The report must be filed, whether the Operator caused the accident or
not and even if the accident occurred on private property. The report must be made on the
California Traffic Accident Report, form SR 1, and must be made within ten (10) days of the
accident. If the report is not filed with the DMV, the Operator’s driving privilege will be
suspended. The police or California Highway Patrol will not file this report.

The District Superintendent must contact District Legal Counsel to report accident.

VIII.  LICENSE TO OPERATE DISTRICT OWNED VEHICLE

A.

B.

D.

All District employees authorized to use District Owned Vehicles must possess a valid
California driver’s license and provide proof of licensing upon hire.

All District employees must maintain a driver’s license appropriate for the class of vehicle to
be driven.

An employee whose driver’s license is suspended or revoked for any reason must notify their
supervisor no later than the first workday following suspension or revocation of their driver’s
license. Such employee shall not be allowed to operate any District Owned Vehicle.

Employees who possess temporary driving permits or hardship licenses shall not be
permitted to operate District Owned Vehicles.

IX. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Upon receipt of this policy, each employee shall sign a form acknowledging that he/she is aware
of this policy.

1071477-4



Attachment 1
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
VEHICLE USE POLICY

Acknowledgement

I, (name), acknowledge the Reclamation District No.
1608 Vehicle Use Policy (“Policy™).

I have read and fully understand the Policy.

I also understand that any failure to comply with the Policy may result in disciplinary action.

(Signature) (Date)

(Acknowledgment form will be placed in driver’s employee file)

1071477-4



ITEM 7



Winter 2021/2022

i ek

Dear Homeowners and Businesses,

Happy New Year to you and your families as we wrap up holiday
festivities and settle into the winter season The Board continues
to wish health and wellness to all our community, especially
after another unprecedented year.

Although the District works diligently to maintain the levee
year around, it is particularly vulnerable during the rainy
season, which typically begins around November and ends in
April. The 100 year storm that occurred in late October was a
test of the stability of our levee system and we are thankful to
the homeowners and businesses of RD 1608 for your efforts and
compliance regarding the maintenance and upkeep of our levee.

Accordingly, the District schedules its annual inspection of
the levee in February, at the height of the rainy season, when
potential for flooding is highest. If you are a homeowner who
lives along the levee, you can do your part by ensuring that your
trees, bushes, and vegetation are trimmed to District standards,
and by calling Superintendent Joe Bryson if debris washes up on
the shore. Preserving the integrity of the levee is our number
one priority thereby ensuring the safety of all of us who live in
our community.

Sincerely,
Board of Trustees, Reclamation District 1608

DISTRICT UPDATES

Sediment Removal Project Completed

Phase One of the Sediment Removal Project is complete!
After two years of extensive preparation and negotiations
with county, state and federal agencies, the District contracted
with local engineering firm Kjeldsen, Sinnock and Neudeck
to dredge the levee. The result was 76,797 cubic yards- or the
equivalent of 6,400 semi truckloads- of sediment and debris
dredged and transported to the Port of Stockton disposal site
on Roberts Island. The complicated process began with filing #
number of permits with state and federal agencies and ensuring
environmental compliance every step of the way. In the next

step, the contractor painstakingly mapped the areal and vertical
extent of the waterway using GPS to establish exact mapping
boundaries and to ensure accurate assessment of sediment
removal. X number of monitoring wells were installed and
sampled daily to ensure compliance with State of California strict
environmental laws and regulations. The actual dredging took
four months and resulted in an additional six feet of waterway
clearance from Lincoln Village Marina to Fourteen Mile Slough.
This increase in depth is critical in ensuring District readiness
and ability to transport materials quickly and efficiently in the

event of a flood.
Continued on the next page...

Project Stats

= 6,400
- — - Semi Truckloads of
= | - S B sediment and debris
e T R R T L, = B
Lol Gt ot 6 feet
i - ; aver 3 one mife strefch of 14 Mie Sloagh. of additional
B o Al , L . ' waterway clearance
i - permits
= (( 2 :L-{u:. = with state and
DEC federal agencies

Oredgedt
. S & . mikes 80 Mhe Port of Stockton Roberts
; y i Isfand Disposat Faciity.




Continued ... TRUSTEE UPDATES

The District Sediment Removal Project caught
the notice of the American Society of Professional
Engineers, who awarded District engineering
contractor firm Kjeldsen, Sinnock and Neudeck,
Inc. with their prestigious Outstanding Small
Project of the Year Award. Congratulations KSN,
and well done!

American Society of Civil Engineers recognized and
awarded the sediment removal project

Upkeep of Our Levees

There has been a recent increase in levee vandalism and trespassing by young
people in our area. Removing rocks, in particular, creates an unsafe environment and
negatively impacts the structural integrity of the levee. Additionally, the levee is an
unsafe environment for people to play around in. If you notice anything unusual or
suspicious activity around the levee, please get in touch with Supervisor Joe Bryson at
(209) 298-3307 or call the local police Department.

It is very important that everyone contributes to maintaining the levee by removing
debris and brush in order to reduce chronic vegetation violations and ensure the safety
and health of our levees. These efforts will be vital to the success of future projects.

Trustee Brett L. Tholborn

With sadness we inform you of the passing of
Trustee Brett L. Tholborn on August 25, 2021. A
Stockton native, Brett was very involved in the
community. In addition
to his (#) of service on
the RD 1608 board, Brett
was also a board member
of Premier Community
Credit Union and Quail
Lakes HOA.

We are happy to announce the re-elec-
tion of Trustee Dan MacDonnell. Thank

We also have appointed a new trustee,
Dot Lofstrom. Thank you for giving
back to our community!

Questions? Comments?
Feel free to call the District Hotline
at (209) 298-3307 with any questions,
comments, or suggestions. You are
welcome to attend the District Board
of Trustees meetings, which are held
the first Wednesday of each month at
8:00 a.m. in the offices of Neumiller &
Beardslee at 3121 West March Lane,
Suite 100, Stockton.

New to the area or curious about Reclamation District 1608?
W Visit rd1608.com for our mission, photos, project details and contact information.

DISTRICT TRUSTEES

Michael Panzer, D.D.S., President
Dan MacDonnell

Dot Lofstrom

SUPERINTENDENT HOTLINE
Joe Bryson (209) 298-3307

ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRICT
Dan Schroeder (209) 948-8200
Neumiller & Beardslee

ENGINEER FOR THE DISTRICT
Christopher H. Neudeck

(209) 946-0268

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck




ITEM 10



SHORT TERM GOALS
2021

1. Renewal of District Assessment.
Sediment Removal Project.

Participate in stakeholder groups. Status: Ongoing.

> w0 D

Work on slumping areas. In progress.

5. Monitor SUAFCA meetings re Calaveras and Fourteen Mile Slough uncertified
levees.

6. Vegetation encroachments
7. Annual Levee Inspection.
8. Repair/Maintenance of Gates on Crown of Southwest Levee

9. Central Valley Flood Protection Plan

LONG TERM GOALS

Lower San Joaquin River Flood Risk Reduction Project
Raising Elevation of South West Levee.
Prop 218 Assessment

ok Al

1248137-1



ITEM 11



RD 1608: MASTER CALENDAR
JANUARY

e Update Levee Property DVD

FEBRUARY

¢ Annual Review of Trustee Compensation
e Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date

MARCH

e Yearly Employee Evaluations
e Spring Newsletter
e Review Insurance Proposal (Renews April)

APRIL

e April 1: Form 700s due
¢ Notify School District of Vegetation Control

MAY

e Draft Budget
e Tour of Levee System
¢ Annual CEQA Exemption

JUNE

e June 15: Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will

be adopted) (Government Code §7910).
Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year
e Adopt the Final Budget

JULY

e Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor’s Office.

AUGUST

e August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of

current assessment: FY 2025).

¢ Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties
In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5)

e Submit End of the Year Financial Report.

1248130-1



SEPTEMBER

¢ In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

¢ In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

e Letter to Property owners on levee regarding levee standards and permit requirements

OCTOBER

* Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at
least 1 month prior to election.)

Fall Newsletter.

Update District Information Sheet.

Review District Emergency Supplies

Emergency Plan Review in 2019 (every three years thereafter)

Deadline to Notify Insurance of Non-Participation in JPRIMA for Subsequent Year

NOVEMBER

e Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.
DECEMBER

Review Emergency Plan.
New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year.

e Provide updated version of electronic copies of properties within District

Term of Current Board Members:

Name Term Commenced Term Ends

Dan MacDonnell 2017 First Friday of Dec 2021
Dottie Lofstrom 2021 First Friday of Dec 2023
Michael Panzer 2019 First Friday of Dec 2023

Assessment Expires 6/30/2025
Emergency Operation Plan Review — June 2022
Reclamation District Meetings
¢ First Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

at the offices of:

Neumiller & Beardslee

3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100

Stockton, California 95219

1248130-1




ITEM 14



Reclamation District 1608
Bills to be Paid - December 1, 2021 Board Meeting

NAME Date INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL S WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND

Michael Panzer (12/1/2021 Regular Mtg) 12/1/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04
$272.04 6547

Dan MacDonnell (12/1/2021 Regular Mtg) 12/1/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04
$272.04 6548

Dottie Lofstrom (12/1/2021 Regular Mtg) 12/1/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04
$272.04 6549

Elvia Trujillo (November 2021 Services) 12/1/2021 Secretary Fee $822.44
$822.44 6550

PG&E (Landview & Seagull) 10/29/2021 0950847867-5 $10.10

PG&E (Stone River) 2999432760-8 $0.00
$10.10 6551

Neumiller & Beardslee 11/16/2021 322382 $2,359.80
$2,359.80 6552

Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck 11/19/2021 31646| $1,196.40

11/19/2021 31647 $1,160.00

11/19/2021 31648 $252.50

11/19/2021 31649 $1,665.00

11/19/2021 31650 $66.25

11/19/2021 31651 $866.25
$5,206.40 6553

BPM 10/28/2021 CR6783.0 $794.00
$794.00 6554

Reclamation District 1608 12/1/2021 $30,000.00
(Transfer to Checking Account) $30,000.00 6555

1203274-1




Reclamation District 1608
Bills to be Paid - December 1, 2021 Board Meeting

Bank of Stockton Visa 10/15/2021 9/27/21-10/27/21| $2,230.42
$2,230.42 online
State of California Payroll Taxes 11/1/21 and 11/16/21 Payroll $544.31 $544.31 online
Federal Government Payroll Taxes 11/1/21 and 11/16/21 Payroll|  $2,381.80 $2,381.80 online
Joe L. Bryson (Payroll) 11/1/2021 10/1/2021 - 10/31/2021|  $4,702.93 $4,702.93 Direct Deposit
Austin Slaughter (Payroll) 11/1/2021 10/18/21 - 10/20/21 $262.50 $262.50 Direct Deposit
Elias Strauther (Payroll) 11/16/2021 11/11/21-11/15/21 $278.92 $278.92 1476
Joe Godinez (Payroll) 11/16/2021 11/1/21-11/15/21 $848.85 $848.85 1477
US Postal Service
{Annual P.O. Box Fee) 11/22/2021 12/1/2021-12/1/2022 $134.00 $134.00 1478
WARRANT TOTAL: $40,008.86
CHECKING TOTAL: $11,383.73
TOTAL BILLS PAID $51,392.59

1203274-1




